
 

 

Mr T. Muzik 
Parker Hannifin Corporation 
Filtration Group 
Velcon Filtration Division 
1210 Garden of the Gods Road 
Colorado Springs 
CO 80907-3410 
USA 
 
29 March 2018 
 
Dear Mr Muzik, 
 
Re: Requalification Testing – EI 1583 7th edition, 6 inch nominal diameter, out-to-in flow 
format, model number ACO-6XX01R 
 
ParkerVelcon requalification testing of a six-inch nominal diameter filter monitor with outside-to-
inside flow format (model ACO-6XX01R) was witnessed on behalf of the EI Aviation Committee by 
Geoff Howse on 6-7 March 2018. 
 
The ParkerVelcon Test Report 693-18 (dated 27 March 2018) has been reviewed by Geoff Howse 
and members of the EI Aviation Fuel Filtration Committee. It has been confirmed that the 
requalification testing and test results met the requirements of EI 1583 7th edition. 
 
Please note that this letter does not constitute an ‘approval’ by the Energy Institute of the 
ParkerVelcon ACO-6XX01R filter monitor. Approvals to use equipment are provided by individual 
user companies only (for further information see EI 1550, chapter 5). 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
M Hunnybun 
Head of Good Practice – Fuels & Fuel Handling 
Energy Institute 
 
cc: Members of the EI Aviation Fuel Filtration Committee 
 Members of the EI Aviation Committee 


